
Key Flynn 
v 

To: 
Subject: 

S a a s B e t h  Keating 
R : 940235 - I vestigation into rates for interconnection of mobile service providers with 
fac ' ' 

Thanks. I'll return the material based on this concurring e-mail. 

_-.-_ Original Message----- 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2000 7:25 AM 
To: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 940235 - Investigation into rates for interconnection of 
mobile service providers with facilities of LECS 

I agree. 

___.. Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:33 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 940235 - Investigation into rates for interconnection of 
mobile service providers with facilities of LECs 

Well, in my opinion, this is another one that has been closed for some 
time. It is past the period for appeals. Unless staff feels like they 
need to keep this information, I believe we can return it. 

-.___ Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 4:lO PM 
To: Anne Marsh 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 940235 - Investigation into rates for interconnection of 
mobile service providers with facilities of LECs 

I'm asking because I would like to return all the confidential material 
still remaining in this closed docket: 

pages from DN 02730-95 (BellSouth) 
pages from DN 02921-95 (GTEFL) 
all of DN 03087-95 (GTEFL) 
pages from DN 03091-95 (BellSouth) 
all of DN 03156-95 (GTEFL) 

I'll copy Sally and Beth for their input as well. 

_.._. Original Message----- 
From: Anne Marsh 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 3:51 PM 
TO: Kay Flynn- 
Subiect: RE: 940235 - Investiqation into rates for interconnection of - - 
mobile service providers with facilities of LECs 

It must have been, but I really don't recall. 

-.__. Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2000 2:40 PM 



To: Anne Marsh 
Subject: 940235 - Investigation into rates for interconnection of mobile 
se'mice providers with facilities of LECs 

Anne, this docket closed in 1997. You sent me memos in March and June of 
1998 advising most of the documents could be returned except fo r  certain 
pages in certain documents. I still have those pages, plus two other 
documents. Were those pages to be kept because they were part of the 
record? 
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